Town of Diana Board Meeting - December 13, 2022 - Following Public Hearing - 6:47 pm

Date: 12/13/2022

Supervisor Smith called meeting to order at: 6:47 pm
Roll Call:

Councilwoman Ritz: here

Supervisor Smith: here

Councilman Taylor: here

Councilman Bango: here

Councilman Malbeuf: here

Motion to accept or amend minutes from the November meeting

Error with the name of the Medical Center Rep corrected to read Gerald Cayer.
Motion to accept by: Councilman Bango Seconded by: Councilman Malbeuf
All in favor: Aye Opposed: None

Supervisor’s Report & Motion to Accept:
Motion to Accept by: Councilman Taylor Seconded by: Councilwoman Ritz
All in favor: Aye Opposed: None

Town Clerk’s Report & Motion to Accept:

Motion to Accept by: Councilman Bango Seconded by: Councilman Malbeuf
All in favor.

Water Report & Motion to Accept

Motion to Accept by: Councilman Bango Seconded by: Councilman Taylor

Allin favor: Aye Opposed: None
Audit Bills & Motion to Pay:

General:

Motion to Accept by: Councilman Bango Seconded by: Councilman Taylor
All'in favor: Aye Opposed: None

Highway:

Motion to Accept by: Councilman Taylor Seconded by: Councilwoman Ritz
All in favor: Aye Opposed: None

Reports of Invited Guests:

Marcel canceled. Supervisor Smith stated he tol Marcel he needs to get on the ball and get
organized. Tentative schedule for the Road Rally is September 16, 2023. He stated he will keep
the public posted and make sure the public and residents have proper advanced notice.

The Privilege of the Floor to the Public: (A motion to limit debate may be in order.)
None

Capital Water Project:

Supervisor Smith spoke with attorney Larry Hassler, and was told only about 50% of easement
letters have been mailed back to him. Supervisor Smith said that Vickie Bacus did say she
would help with Notarizing. Carl Pierce stated his wife Karen would help with that as well.
Supervisor Smith let attendees know that the 2023 water bill will stay at $188.00 a year for
residents, and will be billed quarterly this year. A letter will go out to residents with this
information and there will be a notary available. Councilman Malbeuf stated the letter needs to
also remind residents that these meters have to go in, mandated by the State of NY.

Medical Center Updates:

Supervisor Smith stated there is not much to update everyone with. He said that Star Lake
Hospital's representative did not come to do the walk through of the medical building, but there
was a representative from Samaritan Hospital present for the walk through. Supervisor Smith
stated the Samaritan representative was very pleased with what had been done to the building.
Supervisor Smith stated he told the representative from Samaritan that the town would hire a
cleaning company to come in and do cleaning and strip the floors. The Representative asked

Supervisor Smith if the countertop would meet state approval, and Supervisor Smith stated he
told him yes, he believed so.



Town of Diana Board Meeting - December 13, 2022 - Following Public Hearing - 6:47 pm

Old Business:

e The town's Water Software is outdated. The subscription is paid through June.
Supervisor Smith stated he wants to wait till April before ordering the new software.

e GYMO Representatives at the meeting informed the board and Supervisor Smith it will
cost about $4500.00 to get bids and oversee bids and contracts to do the upgrades to
the Highway Garage Building and the Town Office Building. That $4500.00 would not get
the town good contractors to do the work. The board should look at health and safety
and do the Highway Garage first. The Representatives from GYMO asked Supervisor
Smith and the Board Members how the town was planning to fund the projects.Would
the board raise the funds or look into grants and programs etc. Supervisor Smith stated
the town is just above the poverty level, and that would help with grants and he and the
board would look into it more. The GYMO representative stated that the Town utilizing a
funding agency would be how the town could raid the needed funds. He stated there are
a lot of funding agencies out there to use. Councilman Taylor asked if there was a way to
get the town below the poverty level to help us with funding. GYMO stated they work
with Jay Grasso a lot and he does the surveys to help municipalities with funding. Mr
Grasso costs around $8000 to $9000 to do the survey. Median household income needs
to be at 40%, and the Town is at 41% or 42%. He feels this survey would really help the
town. Councilman Taylor stated he believes the board should move forward with the
survey. GYMO continued explaining the grant programs and what other towns have
done to raise the needed funds. Supervisor Smith asked the board members what their
thoughts were. Councilmen Taylor said he believed it should be tabled till next month so
they can talk to these people, then put it out for a bid for work on the Highway Garage
and Town Office Building. GYMO stated it would be worth it to talk with Municipal
Solutions (MWBE). The representative told Supervisor Smith he will get him in touch
with a Municipal Solutions Rep.

New Business:

e Supervisor Smith sent out thank you’s to all who helped during the big snow storm
before Thanksgiving; Carl Pierce, The Town of Pitcairn, and many more. He said the
sad news is the State of Emergency was only for a 48 hour period. Superintendent
Langs stated you can pick the hours for that 48 hour State of Emergency period, and
have it be over the time where most of the town’s overtime was. Supervisor Smith
stated FEMA called him and told him there may also be some funding as well to help the
town with the costs and expenses incurred because of the storm. Supervisor Smith
stated he asked FEMA if the Town and the Fire Department could submit together, and
was told no.

e Upcoming 2023 Organizational Meeting. Supervisor Smith stated they could do it during
the first January 2023 board meeting or in the last week of December. He and the board
members talked and decided the meeting would be held at 10:00 am on Monday,
January 2, 2023. Supervisor Smith stated the Town Clerk would need to run an ad for
the organizational meeting with the Bargain Hunter, Linking Lewis, and print fliers to put
up at various places in town.

Communication:

Supervisor Smith stated there will be a letter going out about the water bill for 2023 staying at
$188.00 for residents and that we will be sending out bills quarterly. He said residents can still
pay their bill in full in January if they want. Supervisor Smith stated residents can set up to
receive text or emails by registering on our website. For those who don’t have computers or an
email address, they could still receive the letter in the mail.

Supervisor Smith called for a motion to do a resolution to transfer funds to make all accounts
whole for the year end close out.



Town of Diana Board Meeting - December 13, 2022 - Following Public Hearing - 6:47 pm

MOTION FOR A RESOLUTION TO TRANSFER FUNDS TO MAKE ALL ACCOUNTS WHOLE
FOR THE YEAR END CLOSE OUT:

Motioned by: Councilman Malbeuf Seconded by: Councilwoman Ritz
ROLL CALL:

Councilwoman Ritz: Aye

Supervisor Smith: Aye

Councilman Taylor: Aye

Councilman Bango: Aye

Councilman Malbeuf: Aye

Allin favor: Aye Opposed: None

e Donna Ingersal contacted Supervisor Smith. She believes she has two private roads that
did not get included in the 911 capabilities. Supervisor Smith talked with Superintendent
Langs and Sam and is getting help with getting the two roads named and included in the
911 capabilities.

e Justice Howard Hooper sent Supervisor Smith a letter that he is ready for his 2022 audit
of his books. Supervisor Smith would like to do this in February, and do Clerk,
Supervisor, and Bookkeeper Audits in March.

Highway update:

e The Christmas lights and decorations are up. Superintendent Langs suggested we
purchase a couple of new decorations maybe in August.

e School has offered to purchase the snow pusher that Superintendent Langs let the
school borrow. He said it isn’t in the greatest shape and he isn't really sure what to ask
for. Supervisor Smith told Superintendent Langs he will support whatever decision he
makes.

e Councilman Malbeuf and Superintendent Langs did meet with DCA for Kimballs Mills
Road Bridge to look at the i beams. The DCA stated they may be ready in March and will
meet with Councilman Malbeuf and Superintendent Langs then. They are going to give
the town a quote for stripping the decking, the beams etc., and if they are suitable, new
infrastructure etc., guard rail system and widening of road. The town will know more
once they get it all set, go over figures with the board etc, board meetings to approve,
etc. Councilman Malbeuf stated there are no quotes from DCA yet, that will take some
time.

e Bus Shelter was finally delivered. Superintendent Langs thinks installing the Bus Shelter
may be done by 14DEC22.

Supervisor Smith asked if the Clerk or board members had anything to say. Councilwoman Ritz
stated she would like to speak and read the following letter to Supervisor Smith and the Board:

Town of Diana Board
December 13, 2022

| would like to take this opportunity to thank Supervisor Smith and the other board members for
giving me this amazing opportunity to be able to represent the residents of the Town of Diana. It
has been an honor and privilege, and one that | did not take lightly. Supervisor Smith and the
other council members are up front, and for the first time in a very long time, there is openness,
transparency, and honesty with this community, that is how we want it to stay! Carl, | wish you
luck, and look forward to seeing how you are going to represent us.

Thank you,

Kelly Ritz

Councilwoman Ritz then read to the public in attendance at the meeting the following:
The board appointed me to sit in this seat on April 12, 2022. You, as taxpayers, did not have a

say in that decision, so | have always said from day one that | would be donating my salary this
year. It belongs to all of you, the taxpayers of the Town of Diana. The salary | received for my



Town of Diana Board Meeting - December 13, 2022 - Following Public Hearing - 6:47 pm

time on the board is a total of $1,130.00. | have reached out over the last year to the
community to see where you all thought it should go. Everyone felt like it should be divided up
since there is so much need right now, and it was also a priority for the kids to benefit from it.
The Food Pantry and Christmas Angel Tree were the ones that people wanted the most.
This is the breakdown from this feed back:
Harrisville Food Pantry: $340.00
Christmas Angel Tree: $340.00
Harrisville Little League: $150.00
Summer Rec Program: $150.00
Ice Skating Rink $150.00

Total: $1,130.00
These donations will be made under the residents of the Town of Diana. In closing | would
again like to say it has been an honor to represent each and everyone of you for the last year. |
may not be on the board, but | am and always will be available to anyone that has any questions
or concerns about anything happening in our community or things that the board are discussing
and voting on. | will always be a voice for all of you and will continue to be involved in our
community in any way | can. That will never change!
Thank you,

Kelly Ritz
Supervisor Smith called for a motion to adjourn the board meeting.

MOTION TO ADJOURN THE BOARD MEETING:

Motioned by: Councilman Bango Seconded by: Councilwoman Ritz
All in favor: Aya Opposed: None

Meeting adjourned at 7:56 pm

Andrea M. Paterson
Town of Diana Clerk



